

MARK JAVIN

F R E E L A N C E A R T I S T



📞 07526 737 695

✉️ markarthurjohn@gmail.com

📍 482a Wilbraham Road,
Manchester M21 9AS

EDUCATION

MASTER OF ARTS - ILLUSTRATION (1ST)

Falmouth University
2020-2022

BACHELOR OF ARTS - GRAPHIC DESIGN (1ST)

Salford University
2015-2019

BTEC GRAPHIC DESIGN

Mid-Cheshire College
2004-2006

SKILLS

- Illustration
- Painting
- Sculpture
- Printmaking
- Graphic Design
- Typography (analogue and digital)
- Creative Writing
- Music performance/production
- Full proficiency in Adobe Suite

PROFILE

Having studied and worked as an artist and designer since my formative years, I expanded my creative practice into music, language and writing, honing my skills through higher education and vocationally. I am interested in many creative mediums from photography to printmaking and have recently ventured into sculpture. I have been a part of several of Manchester's creative scenes for over 10 years now and am now looking to progress and develop my physical practices, working on larger scales with new materials and mediums.

EXPERIENCE

STUDIO ASSISTANT

Cecile Elstein Studio
2024-present

- Archiving and documenting artworks
- Researching and writing exhibition/supporting materials
- Studio upkeep and organisation

GALLERY VOLUNTEER

The Whitworth Gallery
2024 - present

- Artist support
- Event support
- Cataloguing libraries

PERSONAL ASSISTANT

HW Agency
2022-2024

- Composing correspondence emails
- Maintaining strong business relationships with clients
- Content writing

DESIGNER AND ILLUSTRATOR

Freelance
2015-present

- Logo design and branding
- Book cover design and layout
- Poster design and music artwork

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST